Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 29, 2010, AT 8:45 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

Reception

Commission attended the reception hosted by Missouri State Senator, David Pearce, to introduce elected officials of Vernon County to his office staff.

Swearing In Ceremony

Commission attended the Swearing In Ceremony for:

Associate Circuit Judge, Neal Quitno Presiding Commissioner, Bonnie M. McCord Circuit Clerk, Vickie Erwin County Clerk, Tammi Beach Recorder of Deeds. Doug Shupe

Commission authorized payroll and payroll benefits checks.

Harrison Township Issues

Joyce Agee telephoned the Commission informing them she would pay for rock if the Commission could spread it. Commission explained to Mrs. Agee that improvements on private property is prohibited by law. She then informed the Commission she would discuss it with Harrison Township Trustee, Kolby Starne.

PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, December 21, 2010 with additions and corrections. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes), Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, December 22, 2010 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Vernon County Industrial Authority

Julie Lewis, Executive Assistant to Nevada City Manager; City of Nevada IT Director, Mark Mitchell and Nevada City Manager, J. D. Kehrman, telephoned the Commission requesting information regarding the Vernon County Industrial Authority. Copies of the application and file were provided for their information.

Harrison Township Issues

Harrison Township Trustee, Kolby Starne, telephoned the Commission to discuss request by private landowner for improvements and explained to the Commission that he had informed Mrs. Agee the Township was prohibited by law from making improvements on private property.

Personnel

Commission approved Family Medical Leave request for Steve Lewis.

CERF

Commission and Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach, spoke by phone with Mark McCarthy, CERF, regarding other leaves versus termination of employee.

Bid - Rebar

Commission held Bid Opening for Rebar for use by Road and Bridge Department in construction. Five bids were received as follows:

Viebrock Sales, LLC	\$40.56 per hundred weight
Oden Industries	\$47.50 per hundred weight
The Railroad Yard	\$44.25 per hundred weight
Arning Systems, Inc.	\$46.05 per hundred weight
Norfolk Iron & Metal Co.	\$43.00 per hundred weight

Commissioner Gerster made motion to accept bid of Viebrock Sales, LLC, in the amount of \$40.56 per hundred weight for the Rebar. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commission made call to Randy Dillon, Viebrock Sales, Inc. to notify him of the acceptance of their bid. Letters of acceptance and rejection were sent to all bidders.

Harrison Township Issues

Joyce Agee telephoned the Commission and informed them they are having rock hauled at their own expense.

Bridge Department Issues

Commission spoke with Kevin Sprenkle, Sprenkle & Associates, Inc., regarding presentation of county built bridge for 100% reimbursement to the West Central Missouri Commissioners Association quarterly meeting hosted by Vernon County.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Metz Township Issues

Bill Handly, Metz Township Trustee, called on Commission and requested special projects for Osage Township, Section 18/Metz Township, Section 13. Commissioner Gerster suggested a joint project with the Missouri Department of Conservation and both Township Boards need to meet at site.

Washington Township Issues

Tom Pyle, Washington Township Trustee, called on the Commission for process information regarding maintenance of a railroad crossing.

Commission contacted Vernon County Emergency Management Director, Dennis Kimrey, for emergency information contact for railroad. Mr. Pyle was given this information.

Budget

Commission submitted revision of budget to Missouri State Auditor.

Court House Security

Commission talked with Mike Evans, Federal Protection, with regard to Court House security issues.

Commission sent letter to Vernon County Circuit Clerk, Vickie Erwin, advising Commission had contacted Federal Protection with regard to Court House Security, and asking that she be responsible for testing of the equipment.

Commission received Certificate of Liability Insurance from J. E. Dunn Construction Company.

ADJOURN

Ordered that the Commission adjourn at 4:30 P.M. until Tuesday, January 4, 2011.

ATTEST:

_____ APPROVED:

CLERK OF COMMISSION P

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER